III.

IV.

MINUTES OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD

July 27,2010

This meeting of the Santa Fe Board of Housing Authority was called to order at
approximately 10:00 a.m. by Vice Chair Virginia Vigil, in the Santa Fe County Commission
Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

A quorum was present as follows:

Members Present:

Commissioner, Harry Montoya, Chair
Commissioner Virginia Vigil
Commissioner Mike Anaya
Commissioner Liz Stefanics

Michelle Hoffman, Resident Member

Staff Present:

Penny Ellis-Green, Interim County Manager
Rachel Brown, Assistant County Attorney
Dennis Manzanares, Assistant County Attorney
Dodi Salazar, Housing Director

Joseph Gutierrez, Community Services Director
Victor Gonzales, Capital Fund Coordinator
Deanna Gonzales, Housing Staff

Approval of the Agenda

Members Excused:
Commissioner Kathleen Holian
Tim Vigil, Community Member

Commissioner Stefanics moved to approve the agenda as published. Commissioner
Anaya seconded and the motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Approval of the Minutes: June 29, 2010

Housing Director Dodi Salazar advised the Board that she reviewed the minutes and
made the necessary changes.

Commissioner Stefanics moved to approve the minutes and Commissioner Anaya
seconded. The motion to approve the minutes passed by unanimous voice vote.

e L]

s FITHT
“ah Sk ap

#1872 -78-68 ¢



V. Approval of Resolution 2010-09: A Resolution Approving the Santa Fe County
Housing Authority’s Grant Application for the House-by-House Program
Funded by the New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority (NMMFA)

Ms. Salazar said the NMMFA issued the RFP for the House-by-House rehabilitation
program. If awarded, the County could receive $55,000 for a private homeowner with an
annual income of 80 percent or less than the area median. She said the program is conducted
by reimbursement, with the County providing the funds to the homeowner and NMMFA
reimbursing the County who is eligible for a 10 percent administrative fee. The resolution is
a requirement of the RFP.

Commissioner Stefanics said this program mirrors the Commissioners’ desire to
promote rehabilitation and moved to approve Resolution 2010-09. Commissioner Vigil
seconded.

Ms. Salazar said she expected two or three dwellings could be funded annually
through the program. Following a few years of experience with the House-by-House
program, the County will be eligible to apply for a larger set award.

Commissioner Vigil asked whether the County was required to match the funds. Ms.
Salazar said a match is not necessary. However, it was possible that a home may need more
than the $55,000 maximum award and in that event the County Housing Authority has
proceeds to tap into. She said with an approval from NMMFA staff will develop a BAR to
supplement the program.

Commissioner Anaya asked how staff proposed to select homes and what criteria
would be developed to identify program participants. Ms. Salazar said staff would develop a
- process that would include published public notice, application process, etc. Rehabilitation
can include roofing, windows, doors, bathroom, etc. NMMFA does have a specific list other
than rehabilitating existing homes.

Chair Montoya recommended that staff be proactive and develop the guidelines prior
to funding.

Expressing her support for the program, Commissioner Stefanics said she thought it
should be the Affordable Housing Program rather than the Housing Authority Board
applying for the funds. She recalled that at the last BCC meeting Darlene Vigil was charged
to investigate rehabbing existing units’/homes.

Ms. Salazar said the proceeds the Housing Authority has can be used for
rehabilitation programs. She said Housing Authority could work with Ms. Vigil/Affordable
Housing on this program.

Community Services Director Joseph Gutierrez said this program and how it is

leveraged will be beneficial to the County. He said the two offices could work together on
this program.

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: July 27, 2010 2

=
-2 LAER

Ty }’,’ 3T
it eL il Jitman i

THON

AT
43 -
Soivany’

21827968



Assistant County Attorney Brown said the creation of the Affordable Housing
Program was achieved to implement improvements, etc. The Housing Authority is the
federal program.

Recognizing House-by-House was a reimbursement-based program, Chair Montoya
asked how much the County had available for that. Ms. Salazar said the Housing Authority
has $4.8 million.

Ms. Salazar confirmed that the Housing Authority Board, based on criteria, would
select the homes for improvement. Commissioner Anaya said he wanted to see the criteria.
Ms. Salazar said staff would use something similar to the current program where applications
are ranked based on first come/first served. Commissioner Anaya said that would not work
with this program. Ms. Salazar said they would be sure to make it a fair process.

Following verification from Ms. Salazar that the RFP was not limited to Housing
Authorities, Commissioner Stefanics recommended amending the resolution to read “Santa
Fe County” rather than Housing Authority Board is applying for the program.

If the resolution is changed as recommended by Commissioner Stefanics, Ms. Brown
suggested it was more appropriate for the BCC to act on it.

Ms. Salazar said there was no deadline on the RFP and as long as NMMFA has
money available the program is operating.

Commissioner Stefanics withdrew her motion and Commissioner Vigil withdrew her
second.

Commissioner Stefanics directed staff to forward the resolution to the BCC for action
at their August 10" meeting with the minutes as supporting documentation.

Commissioner Anaya moved to table and Commissioner Montoya seconded. The
motion to table passed without opposition.

VII. Housing Authority Updates

A. Vacancy Update

Ms. Salazar announced there were eight vacant units and 192 leased units, resulting in
a four percent vacancy rate. She said two units would be rented the end of the week. During
the past fiscal year, the Housing Authority turned over and leased 34 units.

B. Capital Fund Update
Capital Fund Coordinator Victor Gonzales reported the following activities at the
Camino de Jacobo site:
e Subsurfacing has started installing water mains, flush valves, water
meter boxes, and new lines

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: July 27, 2010 3

pin RN S
a1y A8
T e

ot

Y
L5da %L S8

=08

FTW.
Aeaatad

FFE T
=

918228



e Hyde Park Custom Builders continue to make progress on the block
wall and are past the halfway point of the 1,700-foot wall. Anticipated
completion is early August

o A purchase order has been submitted for the auto-CAD conversion of
the landscaping plans

» Site Southwest Landscaping will hold meetings at the site to discuss
the plans with the residents once the plans are converted

o New breaker box has been installed

« Discussions continue with the City to tie into the water line and
wastewater lines.

Commissioner Stefanics asked that staff coordinate with the County’s new utilities
director Patricio Guerrerortiz regarding the sewer lines.

Member Hoffman said the wall is looking good. Referring to the landscaping project,
she recommended that staff announce the meetings and plans to the residents.

Commissioner Stefanics suggested emailing meeting schedules to residents.

Ms. Salazar confirmed that there are community bulletin boards that will contain a
notice of the meeting.

Commissioner Anaya pointed out that the Jacobo site has been renamed the Jacob D.
Martinez site and it was proper to use the correct name.

C. Director’s Report

Ms. Salazar requested additional clarification on the Home-by-Home program and
what responsibilities the Commission expected her to complete. Commissioner Stefanics
said County management and legal need to review the parameters of this program.

Ms. Salazar said the distinction between her department and Affordable Housing was
complicated, pointing out that her department does affordable housing and adding that with
the proceeds they are responsible to provide more affordable housing.

Ms. Salazar reported that:

e A tenant meeting for the Jacob D. Martinez site landscaping project
was scheduled for August 4™

e 2010 CFP grant funding from HUD was allocated at $310,491 and
those funds will be used for staff training, re-stuccoing, re-roofing, etc.
and salaries

» Housing Authority’s account has been transferred to the County’s
Finance Division

e Due to an oversight in 1992, a Declaration of Trust was not prepared
and recorded with HUD. This oversight will be remedied at the BCC
meeting.

Ms. Salazar provided information on community activities and resident meetings. She

indicated that each of the communities has requested neighborhood watch programs and
Chief Chavarria will be helping to coordinate this effort. There was also an interest in

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: July 27, 2010 4

ey g

;=7
-

ge

Fahet B2  Efiedb

5y
R Bk Yoy

THYYT

[SEAR el

~fal

818278



enforcing a curfew on the resident youth. Concerns were raised about speeding and along
with posting additional speed restriction signs staff is investigating and preparing to order
speed humps. She said the bumps will be installed in phases.

Commissioner Vigil advised staff that new state regulations have been established

regarding speed humps.

Ms. Salazar said suggestion boxes will be installed at each community.

VIII. Matters from the Board

Commissioner Stefanics suggested holding the Housing Authority Board meeting at
10 for half hour and at 10:30 commence with the Affordable Housing.

Ms. Salazar expressed concern that that may not provide enough time to go through
the housing authority issues.

Commissioner Stefanics advocated giving it a try. She said written staff reports do

i
adidas

£
not have to be read at the meeting and it would suffice for staff to highlight important oy
activities. 'g-
by
IX. Adjournment ﬁé
&
Chairman Montoya declared this meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m. £
\\\\\\\\\\\“\\\\\“ l;::‘a
o .- Approved by: ¢
E {:& K ///l ' 4,
S N
A &
> A (]
g4 /i
» o) z %ard af@o{(nﬂf Compissioners
: ~";,}-:~f,3 B Harry Montoya, Chgirman
IS ,
”"'MMIE [ FO:

=

VALERIE ESPINOZA
SANTA FE COUNTY CLERK

NN
SONTY A,
. v OJ. s Y c ¢ “}II
“ " 17y *o 'p
£x: g .
“ - s
L N :
X,

Respectfully submitted:

Karen Farrell, Wordswork
227 E. Palace Avenue
Santa Fe, NM 87501

scounw OF SANTA Fg
TATE OF NEW mEXICO

Of The Reco

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: July 27, 2010

rds of Santa

& 6 d Hand ang Seal of Office

Valerie Espinoza

ty Clerk, Santa Fe NM

M

lll\

<<<<<

Y S
e

HOUS ING MINUT
ES
)} ss PAGES: s§




